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Suzanne Russo
50 Eastfield Road
Portland, ME 04102

7/9/2014

Dear Suzanne,

Please find this letter as evidence of a plumbing inspection of your pool house located at 50 Eastfield
Road in Portland Maine. On 7/8/2014, Pine State Services was hired to give our professional opinion and

perform a plumbing inspection of the previous work done by another company.

Our technician inspected the % bathroom lavatory sink and toilet. The Saniflo pump system 1” discharge
tying into 3” branch drain is separately vented at pool house 1.5” vent. System is up to code.

Please let our office know if you are have any other questions.

Samuel Margisso

Master Plumber Lic. # MS2501
Pine State Services

184 Main Street

South Portland, ME 04106
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